ESSEX COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3332 - Fax (518) 873-3339

Daniel L. Palmer Linda M. Wolf
County Manager Purchasing Agent
TO: All Bidders

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent
DATE: September 8, 2022

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 LONG TERM EMERGENCY FOOD

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for
the Long Term Emergency Food Bid Opening September 14, 2022.

PLEASE note the following Questions & Answers:
Question: Are these guaranteed quantities as listed on page 6. "Specifications”
Answer: YES

Question: On Page 6 "Specifications” we have looked up the SKUs referenced on the ReadyWise
website and do not exist. Will you accept alternatives similar/equal to those listed?

Answer: YES

Question: Will you accept a plus or minus of 15% of the 104 serving size bucket?

Answer: YES - As long as you provide the number of servings for us to compare "Apples to Apples".
Question: Will all items be delivered at once to the same location?

Answer: YES

Question: When will this contract be awarded?

Answer: Within 1 week of receipt of bids.

Question: When will this contract be commence?

Answer: Within 1 - 2 weeks of receipt of bids.

END OF ADDENDUM # 1



